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NUMBERED MEMO CC23-020 
 
TO:  Presidents 

Chief Business Officers 
 
FROM:  Elizabeth Grovenstein 

Interim Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
 
RE: 2023-24 Tuition and Registration Fee Rates 
 
DATE: June 30, 2023 

 
G.S. 115D-5 states that “[t]he State Board shall have authority with respect to individual institutions… to 
establish and regulate student tuition and fees within policies for tuition and fees established by the 
General Assembly.”   
 
The General Assembly did not include a tuition or registration fee increase in either the House or Senate 
Committee Reports for the 2023 Appropriations Act, House Bill 259.  Therefore, curriculum tuition 
charged to students for the 2023-24 academic year remain at current levels:  
 

Residents: The per credit hour charge shall remain $76; up to a maximum per semester of 
$1,216, based upon 16 credit hours of instruction. 
 
Non-Residents: The per credit hour charge shall remain $268; up to a maximum per semester of 
$4,288, based upon 16 credit hours of instruction. 

 
Likewise, continuing education registration fees will remain at current levels and continue to be based 
on the course length, consistent with the following schedule: 
 

Course Length Registration Fee 
0-24 Hours $70 

25-50 Hours $125 
50+ Hours $180 

 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at grovensteine_ctr@nccommunitycolleges.edu or 
Stephanie Fisher at fishers@nccommunitycolleges.edu. 
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